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MEMORANDUM











TO:		AAA Executive Directors		NOTICE#: 021406-1-I-OCFM


	Medicaid Waiver Specialists





FROM:	Ashley Stacell, Deputy Secretary





DATE:		February 9, 2006





SUBJECT:	Notice of Instruction:  Medicaid Fair Hearing








This Notice of Instruction replaces NOTICE#:052405-1-I-SWCBS issued May 24, 2005 titled: Notice of Instruction: Medicaid Fair Hearing. A revised client fair hearing notice is attached. 





This revised notice updates the address of the Office of Appeal Hearings. A signed copy of the revised fair hearing notice is required to be placed in the case file at the time of enrollment into any of the waiver programs, during the yearly re-certification for continued eligibility and at any time services are reduced, suspended or terminated.


  


Please distribute the revised fair hearing notice to all Medicaid waiver case management agencies and other providers. After case management agencies receive the revised notice, case managers must deliver the notice to clients as client meetings occur. The revised notice may also be provided, and its receipt documented, via mail.





If you have questions regarding the attached notice, please call Eunice Medina at (850) 414-2000.  
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Attachment





cc:	Chuck Corley


	Don Holmes


Legal Counsel


 	Contract Managers








